Yanez, Silvia A.

From: Long, Gail <gail.long@tdstelecom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Chen, Connie

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo; Yanez, Silvia A.; Chow, Dorris; Mulligan, Jack M.; Stanislawski, Nate; Kirk,
Joseph D.

Subject: RE: Olinda Underserved Broadband Project TDS Response

Attachments: Updated.mxd; Olinda Response IS_MND 081619 Final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Connie — see response from TDS and the 2 attachments. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks.
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Olinda_260f45
8-16-19.pdf

Gail Long, Manager-State Government Affairs
CA, CO, ID, OR, WA

TDS Telecom

PO Box 1004

Redmond, OR 97756
Gail.long@tdstelecom.com

PH -541-516-8210

FX —541-516-8239

From: Chen, Connie [mailto:Connie.Chen@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Long, Gail

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo; 'Yanez, Silvia A."; Chow, Dorris; Mulligan, Jack M.
Subject: Olinda Underserved Broadband Project

Hi Gail,

Please see the attached memo describing CPUC'’s review, findings, and recommendations to address CDFW’s comment
regarding a vernal pool location identified in proximity of a segment of the proposed Olinda Underserved Broadband
Project underground telecom route.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Connie L Chen

Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst
Energy Division

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102



Phone: 415-703-2124
Email: connie.chen@cpuc.ca.gov




Yanez, Silvia A.

From: Long, Gail <gail.long@tdstelecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:00 AM

To: Yanez, Silvia A.

Cc: Chen, Connie; Borak, Mary Jo; Chow, Dorris; Mulligan, Jack M.; Stanislawski, Nate; Kirk,
Joseph D.

Subject: RE: Olinda Underserved Broadband Project TDS Response

Attachments: Extended_Bores_8-8-19.zip

Silvia — see attached shape file.
Thank you!

Gail Long, Manager-State Government Affairs
CA, CO, ID, OR, WA

TDS Telecom

PO Box 1004

Redmond, OR 97756
Gail.long@tdstelecom.com

PH -541-516-8210

FX —541-516-8239

From: Yanez, Silvia A. [mailto:SYanez@ene.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Long, Gail

Cc: Chen, Connie; Borak, Mary Jo; Chow, Dorris; Mulligan, Jack M.; Stanislawski, Nate; Kirk, Joseph D.
Subject: RE: Olinda Underserved Broadband Project TDS Response

Gail,

Our GIS specialist reviewed the information received from TDS Telecom last Friday and unfortunately the
email attachments contains a map document file (*.mxd) that cannot be used for review.

Please provide the proposed adjustment to the bore location in shapefile format.
Thank you,

Silvia Yanez, Project Manager, Ecology and Environment, Inc.
One Embarcadero Center Suite 500, San Francisco, CA94111 | t: +1-415-398-5326 | m: +1-415-310-4129
www.ene.com

From: Chen, Connie <Connie.Chen@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 9:40 AM

To: Long, Gail <gail.long@tdstelecom.com>

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Yanez, Silvia A. <SYanez@ene.com>; Chow, Dorris
<dorris.chow@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mulligan, Jack M. <jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov>; Stanislawski, Nate
<nate.stanislawski@tdstelecom.com>; Kirk, Joseph D. <joseph.kirk@tdstelecom.com>

Subject: RE: Olinda Underserved Broadband Project TDS Response
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Great. Thank you for the response. | will let you know if we have any additional questions/comments.

Thanks
Connie

From: Long, Gail <gail.long@tdstelecom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Chen, Connie <Connie.Chen@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'Yanez, Silvia A.' <SYanez@ene.com>; Chow, Dorris
<dorris.chow@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mulligan, Jack M. <jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov>; Stanislawski, Nate
<nate.stanislawski@tdstelecom.com>; Kirk, Joseph D. <joseph.kirk@tdstelecom.com>

Subject: RE: Olinda Underserved Broadband Project TDS Response

Connie — see response from TDS and the 2 attachments. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks.

Olinda_26F45
5-15-19.pdf

Gail Long, Manager-State Government Affairs
CA, CO, ID, OR, WA

TDS Telecom

PO Box 1004

Redmond, OR 97756
Gail.long@tdstelecom.com
PH-541-516-8210

FX—-541-516-8239

From: Chen, Connie [mailto:Connie.Chen@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Long, Gail

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo; 'Yanez, Silvia A."; Chow, Dorris; Mulligan, Jack M.
Subject: Olinda Underserved Broadband Project

Hi Gail,

Please see the attached memo describing CPUC’s review, findings, and recommendations to address CDFW’s comment
regarding a vernal pool location identified in proximity of a segment of the proposed Olinda Underserved Broadband
Project underground telecom route.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Connie L Chen

Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst
Energy Division

505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: 415-703-2124



Email: connie.chen@cpuc.ca.gov




